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The Fellheim Jewish Cemetery
With the founding of their cemetery in 1787 along with the synagogue 
built on the same property it was possible for the Jews living in Fellheim 
to bury their family members in a central location inside the Jewish 
Quarter, the structure of which still partially exists to this day. Together 
the synagogue, cemetery, school, residential and commercial buildings 
formed their own property compound within the village.

The “Guter Ort” (Good Place), as German Jews call their cemetery, was 
expanded several times in the 19 th century, extending all the way to the 
main village thoroughfare. The entrance to the women’s gallery of the 
synagogue, located in a type of oriel on the south side of the building, 
could only be reached from the cemetery. The original number of graves 
is not known. Today there are about 190 gravestones in the cemetery. 
Rike Heilbronner (born in 1870), a Memmingen Jew relocated by force to 
Fellheim, was in 1942 the last to be buried here.

During the Pogrom of November 9 th and 10 th, 1938 (Kristallnacht) , the 
cemetery was vandalized and desecrated. Numerous gravestones were 
knocked over. After the war, these were re-mounted at the cost of the 
identifi ed offenders. The reconstruction of the destroyed interior of the 
synagogue as a replacement for the Memmingen synagogue that had 
been razed to the ground failed due to infl ationary economical develop-
ments. In 1950, the synagogue was sold to a private individual who in 
the course of reconstruction reduced the cemetery to its present size and 
built a new wall with a new entrance.

According to Jewish tradition, graves are not decorated with fl owers. 
The deceased are buried in single graves arranged in the order of their 
death. Family plots are the exception.

Der jüdische Friedhof von Fellheim

Mit der Anlage ihres Friedhofs 1787 bei der auf demselben Grund-
stück erbauten Synagoge war es den in Fellheim niedergelassenen 
Juden möglich, ihre Angehörigen an einem zentralen Ort des 
Judenviertels – das in seiner Struktur zum Teil heute noch be-
steht – zu bestatten. Synagoge, Friedhof, Schule, Wohn- und 
Geschäftshäuser bildeten zusammen ein eigenes Ensemble in der 
Gemeinde.

Der „Gute Ort“ – wie deutsche Juden ihren Friedhof bezeichnen 
– wurde im 19. Jahrhundert mehrmals erweitert und erstreckte 
sich bis zur Hauptstraße. Der Zugang zur Frauen empore, der sich 
in einem erkerartigen Vorbau an der Südseite der Synagoge be-
fand, war somit nur über den Friedhof möglich. Die ursprüngliche 
Zahl der  Grabstätten ist nicht mehr bekannt. Heute können noch 
190  Grabsteine auf dem Friedhof gezählt werden. Rike Heilbron-
ner (geb. 1870), eine aus Memmingen zwangsumgesiedelte Jüdin, 
war die letzte, die 1942 auf dem Friedhof begraben wurde.

In der Pogromnacht vom 9. auf den 10. November 1938 wurde 
der Friedhof geschändet. Viele Grabsteine wurden umgestürzt. 
Auf Kosten der ermittelten Täter wurden diese nach dem Krieg 
wieder aufgerichtet. Die Wiederinstandsetzung der im Innenraum 
zerstörten Synagoge als Ersatz der Synagoge in Mem mingen, die 
dem Erdboden gleich gemacht war, scheiterte an der infl ationä-
ren wirtschaftlichen Entwicklung. Die Synagoge wurde 1950 an 
einen Privatmann verkauft, der im Zuge des Umbaus den Fried-
hof auf die jetzt bestehende Größe mit der neuen Mauer und 
einem neuen Zugang verkleinerte.

Nach  jüdischer Tradition werden die Gräber nicht mit Blumen 
 geschmückt. Die Einzelgräber sind in der Reihenfolge des 
 Todesdatums angelegt. Familiengräber bilden die Ausnahme.
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Der jüdische Friedhof Fellheim ist 
Eigentum des Landesverbands der 
Israelitischen Kultusgemeinden in 
Bayern und wird in dessen Auftrag 
gepfl egt. Der Schlüssel kann im 
Rathaus Fellheim (Memminger 
Straße 44, Tel. 08335 - 21 7) 
abgeholt werden. Anmeldung für 
 geführte Besichtigungen unter 
Tel. 08335 - 98 73 33 oder 08335 - 60 2.

Männer werden gebeten, eine Kopf -
bedeckung zu tragen. Aus religiösen 
Gründen ist die Besichtigung des 
Friedhofs am Samstag (Schabbat) 
und an jüdischen Feiertagen nicht 
möglich.

The Fellheim Jewish cemetery is 
owned by the Landesverband der 
Israelitischen Kultusgemeinden in 
Bayern and maintained by a careta-
ker commissioned by them. The key 
is available at the Fellheim Town 
Hall (Memminger Strasse 44, 
tel. +49 (0) 8335 - 21 7). For guided 
tours please call +49 (0) 8335 - 98 73 33 
or +49 (0) 8335 - 60 2.

Men are kindly requested to 
cover their heads when visiting the 
cemetery. For  religious reasons it is 
not possible to enter the cemetery 
on Saturdays (Sabbath) and Jewish 
holidays.
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